COMMISSIONERS COURT REGULAR SESSION January 23, 2012

BE IT REMEMBERED that on this day, the Commissioners Court of Kaufman County, Texas met in Regular Session with the following members present to wit: **Bruce Wood**, County Judge; **Jerry Rowden**, Commissioner Precinct No. 1; **Ray Clark**, Commissioner Precinct No. 2; **J.C. Jackson**, Commissioner Precinct No. 3; **Tom Manning**, Commissioner Precinct No. 4; and **Laura Hughes**, County Clerk.

INVOCATION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE AMERICAN FLAG; PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE TEXAS FLAG; REMARKS FROM VISITORS;

ITEM 1.

ROUTINE CORRESPONDENCE

ITEM 2.

CONSENT AGENDA

There came on to be considered a motion to accept Consent Agenda.

- A) Acceptance of minutes for the meeting of January 9, 2012. See Attachment.
- B) Approval of Tax Re-Sale of Cause #80080-86, Situs address 31112 FM 429 in Kaufman County Precinct 3. See Attachment.
- C) Approval of request from Atmos Energy to drill corrosion testing holes under (across) and upon (along) CR 328 and Bob White Lane in Kaufman County Precinct 3.
- D) Acceptance of the Financial Statement of Kaufman County Emergency Service District #3. See Attachment.
- E) Approval to re-appoint Harvey Chitty to Emergency Services District #3 for a two year term, ending 12.31.13.
- F) Approval to re-appoint Ed Wilson, Anthony Schlebach and Dana Curry as Board Members to the Emergency Services
 District #6 for two year terms.

A motion was made by Commissioner Ray Clark and seconded by Commissioner J.C. Jackson.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

ITEM 3. MOTION TO ACCEPT GRANT PROGRAM

There came on to be considered a motion to accept Texas Indigent Defense Commission Formula Grant Program, as presented by Andrew Jordan. See Attachment.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Tom Manning.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

ITEM 4.

MOTION TO ACCEPT REPORT

There came on to be considered a motion to accept Tax Assessor-Collector's Report for December 2011, as presented by Tax Assessor -Collector Richard Murphy. *See Attachment*.

A motion was made by Commissioner J.C. Jackson and seconded by Commissioner Tom Manning.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

ITEM 5.

MOTION TO ACCEPT REPORT

There came on to be considered a motion to accept Auditor's Report for December 2011, as presented by Auditor Hal Jones. *See Attachment.*

A motion was made by Commissioner Ray Clark and seconded by Commissioner Tom Manning.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

ITEM 6.

MOTION TO ACCEPT REPORT

There came on to be considered a motion to accept Treasurer's Monthly Report for December 2011, as presented by Treasurer Johnny Countryman. See Attachment.

A motion was made by Commissioner J.C. Jackson and seconded by Commissioner Tom Manning.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

ITEM 7.

MOTION TO ACCEPT REPORT

There came on to be considered a motion to accept Treasurer's Quarterly Report for October through December 2011, as presented by Treasurer Johnny Countryman. See Attachment.

A motion was made by Commissioner J.C. Jackson and seconded by Commissioner Ray Clark.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

ITEM 8.

MOTION TO ACCEPT REPORT

There came on to be considered a motion to accept Treasurer's Quarterly Investment Report for October through December 2011, as presented by Treasurer Johnny Countryman. *See Attachment*.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Tom Manning.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

ITEM 9.

MOTION TO APPROVE ABANDONMENT

There came on to be considered a motion to approve abandoning all roads and alleys of the original Town of Elmo west of FM 2728 and south of Hwy 80, pending approval by the District Attorney. See Attachment.

A motion was made by Commissioner Ray Clark and seconded by Commissioner J.C. Jackson.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

ITEM 10

MOTION TO APPROVE AWARDING OF BID #12-01

There came on to be considered a motion to approve awarding of Bid #12-01 Annual Contract for Various Road Materials as presented by Purchasing Agent Jack Sebastian. *See Attachment*.

A motion was made by Commissioner Ray Clark and seconded by Commissioner Tom Manning.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

ITEM 11. MOTION TO APPROVE DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS OF PROPERTY

There came on to be considered a motion to approve disposing of County surplus property thru Rene Bates Online Auctioneer Services, with a closing date set for Wednesday, February 29, 2012.

A motion was made by Commissioner Tom Manning and seconded by Commissioner J.C. Jackson.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

ITEM 12.

MOTION TO APPROVE ADVERTISING FOR BID

There came on to be considered a motion to approve advertising for bids for an annual contract for Office Supplies. Bid to close on Wednesday, February 29, 2012 at 2:00 p.m. at the South Campus. See Attachment.

A motion was made by Commissioner Ray Clark and seconded by Commissioner Tom Manning.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

ITEM 13.

MOTION TO APPROVE CONTRACT

There came on to be considered a motion to approve negotiating and entering into a contract with NADC Architects LLC to provide services to renovate the County Annex Building. See Attachment.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Tom Manning.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

ITEM 14. MOTION TO APPROVE ESTABLISHING AND IMPLEMENTING SIGN MAINTENANCE PROGRAM

There came on to be considered a motion to approve establishing and implementing a Sign Maintenance Program to address minimum sign retroreflectivity requirements.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Tom Manning,

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

ITEM 15.

MOTION TO APPROVE AGREEMENT

There came on to be considered a motion to approve renewal of Interlocal Agreement with the City of Kemp. See Attachment.

A motion was made by Commissioner Tom Manning and seconded by Commissioner J.C. Jackson.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

ITEM 16.

MOTION TO APPROVE LINE-ITEM TRANSFERS

There came on to be considered a motion to approve line-item transfers, as presented by Auditor Hal Jones. See Attachment.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner Tom Manning.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

ITEM 17.

MOTION TO APPROVE CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT

There came on to be considered a motion to approve claims for payment.

A motion was made by Commissioner Jerry Rowden and seconded by Commissioner J.C. Jackson.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

ITEM 18.

MOTION TO ADJOURN

There came on to be considered a motion to adjourn regular meeting.

A motion was made by Commissioner Tom Manning and seconded by Commissioner J.C. Jackson.

Whereupon said motion was put to a vote and motion carried.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

I, Laura Hughes, County Clerk of Kaufman County, Texas, do herby certify that the above Commissioner Court Minutes are a true and county from the Commissioners Court Meeting.

Laura Haghes, County Cleri

nd Ex-Official Clerk of the Commissioners Court of

Kaufman County, Texas

Laura Hughes

County Clerk